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From: Communications - Shared  Mailbox
Sent: Thursday, 16 May 2019 3:38 PM
To: [Perth Office]; [Melbourne Office]
Subject: Weekly Wrap - 10 - 16 May 2019 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Categories: 04 - For Reg Assistant Action

UNCLASSIFIED
Hi all,

Hope everyone is prepared to demolish a democracy sausage (or two) on the weekend, following an Eagles win 
tomorrow night. Nothing major happening around the office other than some fresh carpet cuts up on level 11, but in 
other news the WA ‘Richlist’ 2019 was released today and we were a bit disappointed to see no one from NOPSEMA 
made it. Although, if anyone has a cousin or distant relative with the last name ‘Forrest or Rinehart’, you’re in luck. 

On a serious note, political interest in seismic and drilling activity and NOPSEMA continues to grow with a series of 
recent statements made over the past week. Highlights include a joint media release from the Minister of Resources 
for Northern Australia and the Minister for the Environment today, committing to an independent audit of 
NOPSEMA’s consideration of exploration in the GAB if re-elected. Opposition Leader Bill Shorten has also promised 
to commission a study into the environmental consequences of an oil spill in the Great Australian Bight, and also a 
review of offshore seismic testing control if elected. The Greens have also unveiled a plan for the GAB to be given 
World Heritage Protection….it’s all happening!! 

Announcements

 15/05/2019 - Books by Sparrow and others available for loan - Read more >>

Staff movements (for the longest team names ever) 

 15/05/2019 - Acting Arrangements - Manager Assessment & Inspection - Seismic and Production Operations 
- Read more >>

 13/05/2019 - Acting Arrangements - Manager Assessment & Inspection - Platforms, Pipelines and Diving 
- Read more >>

Footy tipping

Message from blue girl: Congratulations to  and who share the honours for round 8 with a score of 7! 
Apologies for not being the office to award gold stars and flash trophies and good luck to everyone for round 9!

Seriously we need to look into Blue girls credentials, still on top and still running the competition. Poor  is never 
going to get a chance otherwise. 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 TOTAL

Blue girl 5 5 7 3 5 8 8 5 46

3 3 5 5 6 8 7 5 42

New Bee 7 4 6 3 4 6 5 7 42

Hawks Nest The Best 6 4 5 4 3 8 6 5 41

Sims 5 5 4 3 4 7 6 7 41

2 5 3 3 5 8 8 5 39

3 3 5 2 3 10 7 6 39

4 4 5 4 5 7 5 5 39

Roo-boy 3 4 6 4 3 8 7 4 39

4 4 6 2 4 8 6 4 38

4 5 5 4 3 8 5 3 37
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Rossoneri 3 3 5 3 6 7 6 3 36

3 4 5 3 3 7 7 3 35

4 0 4 4 3 7 5 5 32

Happy voting! We hear the senate paper is rather large. 

Communications Team
Legislative Change, Communications & Stakeholder Relations

National Offshore Petroleum Safety and Environmental Management Authority
T: | E: communications@nopsema.gov.au | W: nopsema.gov.au

Regulating for safe and environmentally responsible offshore energy industries.
To receive the latest news and information subscribe here.
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